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Section 1: RFI Overview 

Introduction 
The Human Services Department of Yakima County is seeking information from agencies interested in 
providing behavioral health services in Yakima County as allowed by the Opiate Settlement Funds. 
Approved Uses for Opiate Settlement Funds can be found in Appendix A of this document. 
 
THIS IS NOT A GRANT APPLICATION – it is a tool for Yakima County to gather information to be used to 
plan and understand price, delivery, and industry capabilities as it relates to the use of the Opiate 
Settlement Funds. 
 
If you have questions about this Behavioral Health RFI, please email the Human Services Department 
at HumanServices@co.yakima.wa.us. 
 

Project Type Categories and Eligibility Requirements 
Prospective programs must be allowable under the Approved Uses for Opiate Settlement Funds, which 
can be found in Appendix A of this document. 
 
Prospective programs should also address one or more of the strategic priorities identified in the 2022 
Yakima County Behavioral Health Systems Mapping Reports. A summary of all three reports, including 
priorities, can be found in this document. 
 
There are three areas of focus for the systems mappings: 

• The Criminal Justice Sequential Intercept Map explores how individuals become involved with 
and flow through the criminal justice system. 

• The Homeless Response System Map focuses on identifying and developing community-based 
responses to homelessness. 

• The Critical Intervention Map for Youth focuses on supporting and making connections within 
the youth systems of care, considering all systems and institutions that serve youth. 

 
Priority consideration will be given to projects addressing prevention education for youth and young 
adults, but all projects eligible under the Approved Uses are welcome to submit. 
 
Organizations may provide information for more than one program. Organizations wishing to submit 
information for multiple programs are asked to fill out a separate RFI response for each of the specific 
programs. A single program may address multiple priorities, or priorities within multiple systems maps. 
Separate RFIs should not contain overlapping content. 

Timeline 
The Human Services Department reserves the right to change any dates in the RFI timeline. 

Event Date 

RFI released Friday, March 8th, 2024 

RFI Deadline Sunday, April 7th, 2024, 11:59 PM 

 

mailto:Human.Services@co.yakima.wa.us
https://www.yakimacounty.us/2736/Systems-Mapping
https://www.yakimacounty.us/2736/Systems-Mapping
https://www.canva.com/design/DAFMUn9fuyQ/jnK825EOhc74JRSDtQEEcQ/view?utm_content=DAFMUn9fuyQ&utm_campaign=designshare&utm_medium=link&utm_source=homepage_design_menu#1
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Technical assistance 
Technical assistance can be requested directly from Human Service Department Staff. Help sessions can 

be provided via email, by phone, or in-person, and will be scheduled on a first-come, first-serve basis. 

Those requesting technical assistance are strongly encouraged to schedule appointments as early as 

possible, to ensure availability of staff time. To schedule a help session appointment, contact the Human 

Services Department at HumanServices@co.yakima.wa.us, or (509) 574-1365. 

Section 2: RFI Questionnaire 
In order to be considered, information is requested by Friday, April 5, 2024, 12:00 PM. 

Information must be submitted via Jotform. 

Organizations may provide information for more than one program. Organizations wishing to submit 

information for multiple programs are asked to fill out a separate RFI responses for each of the specific 

programs. A single program may address multiple priorities, or priorities within multiple systems maps. 

Separate RFIs should not contain overlapping content. 

The information provided is not a grant application, it is a tool for Yakima County to gather information 

to be used to plan and understand price, delivery, and industry capabilities as it relates to the use of the 

Opiate Settlement Funds. 

Jotform link: https://form.jotform.com/240515540144042 

General Information 
1. Organization Name 

2. Organization Address 

3. Organization Phone Number 

4. Organization Website 

5. Program/Project Name 

6. Type of Organization 

7. Primary Contact Name 

8. Primary Contact Title 

9. Primary Contact Phone Number 

10. Primary Contact Email 

Project Details 
11. Describe the scope of the project, including the goals and how they will be achieved. 

12. Does this project include any other partners? 

a. If yes, please describe your partnership(s); including the name(s) of the organization(s), 

and the function of the partnership(s). 

13. Is this a time-limited or ongoing project? 

a. If it is time-limited, what is your anticipated completion date? 

14. What is the anticipated total budget for this project? 

a. What amount would you anticipate requesting from Yakima County if an Opiate 

Settlement Fund RFP were to be released? 

mailto:Human.Services@co.yakima.wa.us
https://form.jotform.com/240515540144042
https://form.jotform.com/240515540144042
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15. Describe how this project addresses (at least) one of the Priorities for Change identified in the 

Yakima County Systems Mapping Reports. Please specify the exact priority(ies) you are 

addressing – for example, “Youth Systems of Care Priority 3: More preventative 

programming/recreational activities for youth.” 

16. Describe how this project falls into the category of (at least) one of the Approved Uses identified 

in Appendix A. 

Outcomes 
17. What are the intended outcomes of the project? 

18. How would the effectiveness of the project be measured? What data would be collected, at 

what frequency would it be collected, and how would it be collected?  

https://www.yakimacounty.us/2736/Systems-Mapping
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Appendix A: Approved Uses 
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